ATTENTION

BULK ROCK & GRAVEL
CUSTOMERS |

Effective January 1%, 2013

All Bulk and Bagged Gravel & Rock will
be sold out of our Opa Locka location.

3700 NW 123 st
Miami, FL 33167
305-681-8664

NOTE: Bulk Sand and Soil as well as Bagged
sand products and all of our Abrasive Finishing
and Hardscape products will still be available at

this location.
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Robert McKenney

From: Katie Payton <kpayton@fsscompany.com>

Sent: Monday, December 17, 2012 3:40 PM

To: Robert McKenney

Cc: Keith Hutchison; Mark Darmanin; Steve Roberts Jr; Kirk Buffington
Subject: RE: Contract 413-10789

The flyer is correct, as of January 1, 2013 we will no longer sell lime rock or decorative stone out of the Dania Beach
office.

We will still provide soils and sands in Dania.

If it is not economically feasible to pick up the material in Opa Locka, then you may want to get new quotes on this
bid. However, Nursery Mix, 70/30 Soil Mix, end All Purpose Sand will still be available at the same location.

Please let me know if there is any other information you need from me.

Also the bid you sent was expired, was it renewed through 20137

Katie Payton

Florida Silica Sand Company
Accounting Manager

Office: 954-923-8280 Ext: 312
Fax: 954-923-1094
kpayton@fsscompany.com
www.fsscompany.com

From: Robert McKenney [mailto:RMcKenney@fortlauderdale.gov]
Sent: Monday, December 17, 2012 9:55 AM

To: Katie Payton

Cc: Keith Hutchison; Mark Darmanin; Steve Roberts Jr; Kirk Buffington
Subject: Contract 413-10789

The attached flyer was provided to the City of Fort Lauderdale by Florida Silica Sand Company. The
top four items listed on contract 413-10789 are items that your flyer state will no longer be available at
your Davie location.

Contract 413-10789 Aggregates, Local was created so the City of Fort Lauderdale would have a local
distribution point for items to be picked up. As listed in the bid specifications (see below), this location
must be within 10 miles of the City of Fort Lauderdale. According to Google Maps, the new location
your firm wants us to travel to is 19 miles from Fort Lauderdale.

Is there a misunderstanding or is your firm no longer going to provide items 1 thru 4 at the Davie
location? If these items are not going to be available. | will recommend to the City Commission that
we cancel this contract for cause and request approval to rebid. Please advise. Thank you.
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Fort Lauderdale-Hollywood International Airport to 3700 NE 123rd St, Miami, FL 33161... Page 1 of 2
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Driving directions to 3700 NE 123rd St, Miami, FL 33161

320 Terminal Drive
Fort Lauderdale, FL 33315

, Fort Lauderdale-Hollywood International Airport /¢ O /Yl; /-e..) .

(866) 435-9355
1. Head west on Terminal Dr

0.7 mi
2. Slight left to stay on Terminal Dr
0.2 mi
3. Merge ontc N SR-A1A S/U.S. 1 S/S Federal Hwy via the ramp to Dania Beach/Hollywood
Continue to follow U.S. 1 S/S Federal Hwy
4.2 mi
4. At the traffic circle, continue straight onto S Federal Hwy
2.7 mi
5. Continue onte Biscayne Blvd
6.1 mi
6. Turn right onto NE 123rd St
Destination will be cn ihe left
0.2 mi
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